MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON WEDNESDAY 30 JULY 2014, AT 10.00 AM

PRESENT: Councillor Rose Cheswright (Chairman).

Councillors J Jones and P Ruffles.

#### **ALSO PRESENT:**

Councillors D Andrews, R Beeching, G Cutting, M McMullen.

### **OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:**

Robin Clark - Enforcement

Manager

Peter Mannings - Democratic

Services Officer

Oliver Rawlings - Senior Specialist

**Licensing Officer** 

George Robertson - Legal Services

Manager

Brian Simmonds - Head of

Community Safety

and Health Services

Clare Stokes - District

Environmental Health Officer

Paul Thomas-Jones - Environmental

Health Manager

Sheila Winterburn - Environmental

Health Manager -

Housing

# ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Mike Stigwood - MAS

**Environment Ltd** 

#### 8 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

It was proposed by Councillor P Ruffles and seconded by Councillor J Jones that Councillor Mrs R Cheswright be appointed Chairman of the Licensing Sub–Committee for the meeting.

<u>RESOLVED</u> – that Councillor Mrs R Cheswright be appointed Chairman of the Licensing Sub–Committee for the meeting.

### 9 <u>MINUTES – 4 JULY 2014</u>

RESOLVED – that the Minutes of the meeting held on 4 July 2014 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

10 APPLICATION BY STANDON CALLING LIMITED FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR STANDON LORDSHIP, BARWICK ROAD, STANDON, HERTFORDSHIRE, SG11 1PR

All those present for the hearing were introduced by the Chairman.

The Senior Specialist Licensing Officer advised that an agreement had been reached between Environmental Health Officers and the applicant in respect of 81 conditions that would be added to the premises licence.

The Sub–Committee was advised that, subject to formal oral confirmation from Officers that Environmental Health were withdrawing their representation, Members could approve the application subject to the 81 agreed conditions.

The Head of Community Safety and Health Services thanked the Sub-Committee for attending the hearing. He referred to the intense negotiations that had taken place between Environmental Health Officers and the

event organisers for Standon Calling.

Members were advised that East Herts Council was supportive of growth and supportive of businesses, including Standon Calling Limited. Officers had engaged specialists and noise experts and were confident that, with the appropriate controls, Standon Calling would be a successful event.

The Head of Community Safety and Health Services confirmed that there would be improved information for residents in the press prior to the event. Members were also advised that, prior to the event, Officers would agree sound monitoring locations with the applicant.

The Licensing Sub–Committee was given formal confirmation that Environmental Health had withdrawn their representation in respect of this application. The Sub–Committee approved the application for the premises licence, subject to the 81 conditions that had been agreed between the applicant and Environmental Health.

RESOLVED – that, subject to the 81 conditions that had been agreed between the applicant and Environmental Health, the application for a premises licence, be approved.

# The meeting closed at 10.11 am

Chairman	
Date	